

ABDULLAH MAHMOOD

PAKISTANI DOB: 13-04-1994 SINGLE VISA STATUS: was in UAE 2019 RN in Pakistan

PERSONAL PROFILE

An IT & Graphic Designing expert with hands-on experience in all levels of testing, including performance, functional, integration, system, and user acceptance. Networking & Designing Social-Media & SEO Expert Expert in Teaching Expert in Economics

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- · Excellent way of teaching
- Hands-on Microsoft experience
- Adobe, CorelDraw, HTML5 and CSS.
- Microsoft ASP.NET MVC, Web API experience
- Working knowledge of C, C++, and C#
- CISCO NETWORKING
- 3D lightroom Graphics

OTHER SKILLS

- A writer
- Social-Media personality
- Followed By 32K+ online
- · Active Blogger
- The ability to analyze complex technical information
- Can analyze, design and implement database structures
- Detail oriented
- Excellent Speech & Write
- Excellent problem solver
- social media expert
- Online Marketing

GET IN CONTACT

Mobile: +923414930656 ornate@post.com
UAE: +971526854065 www.iabdullah.tk
Village Khepranwala Tehsil and District Gujrat, Pakistan

WORK EXPERIENCE

LECTURER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Ghazali Science Collage | 2016 - 2019

- Teach software design and development
- · Practicals interface between hardware and software
- · Teach advance networking and database system

LECTURER SCIENCE AND ECONOMICS

PRIVATE ACADEME 2014-2015

JUNIOR NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR

University Of Gujrat | 2016 - 2017

- · Stored, retrieved, and manipulated data
- Modified existing database to correct errors and optimize efficiency
- Prepared detailed reports

Graphic Designer and Quality Control

Dawn Media Group (Science Publication side) 2013 - 2017

EDUCATION HISTORY

UNIVERSITY OF GUJRAT

Master of Computer Science, 2015 - 2017

- President, Computer and Technology Organization
- Member, Video Game Society
- Member, Student IT Help-desk

CISCO Professional

Training for Home Networking & Computer Hardware/Software A+ **UNIVERSITY OF PUNJAB**

Graduation in Economics and Computer Science 2013 - 2015

- President and Founder, Computer Club
- Got top in Economics
- Student Council President
- Debate Team Vice President

GOVT. ZAMINDAR GRADUATE COLLAGE

- F.Sc. 11-12 Grade Pre-Engineering 2010 2011
- · Physics, Biology, Chemistry

GOVT. ZAMINDAR HIGH SCHOOL

- High Diploma 9-10 Grade 2009 2010
- · Physics, Biology, Chemistry